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List of acronyms and abbreviations
AQI	 Air	Quality	Index	(US)

C
10

H
12

N
2
O	 cotinine

CCs	 collaborating	centres

CCME	 Canadian	Council	of	Ministers	of	the	Environment

CEC	 Commission	for	Environmental	Cooperation	of	North	America

CEPA	 Canadian	Environmental	Protection	Act

CEQ	 Council	on	Environmental	Quality	(US)

CESCC	 Canadian	Endangered	Species	Conservation	Council

CFCs	 chlorofluorocarbons

CISE	 Canadian	Information	System	for	the	Environment

CO	 carbon	monoxide

CO
2
	 carbon	dioxide

COSEWIC		 Committee	on	the	Status	of	Endangered	Wildlife	in	Canada

CRP	 Conservation	Reserve	Program	(US)

CSA	 Canadian	Standards	Association

CSD	 United	Nations	Commission	for	Sustainable	Development

DDE	 dichlorodiphenyldichloroethylene

DDT	 dichlorodiphenyltrichloroethane

DESA	 United	Nations	Department	for	Economic	and	Social	Affairs

dkl	 decalitre

DPSEEA	 driving	force,	pressure,	state,	exposure,	effect,	action

DPSIR		 driving	force,	pressure,	state,	impact,	response

DSR	 driving	force-state-response

EID	 environmental	indicators	database

EJ	 Exajoules

EPA	 Environmental	Protection	Agency	(US)

ESDI	 Environment	and	Sustainable	Development	Indicators

ESI	 Environmental	Sustainability	Index

FSC	 Forest	Stewardship	Council

ft	 feet

g	 gram

GAO	 United	States	Government	Accountability	Office

GBIF	 Global	Biodiversity	Information	Facility

GDP	 gross	domestic	product

GEO	 Global	Environment	Outlook

GEOSS	 Global	Earth	Observation	System	of	Systems

GHG	 Greenhouse	gases

Gl	 gallon

GLWQA	 Great	Lakes	Water	Quality	Agreement

GNP	 gross	national	product

GPA	 United	Nations	Global	Programme	of	Action	for	the	Protection	of	the		
	 Marine	Environment	from	Land-based	Activities

GPAC	 Global	Programme	of	Action	Coalition	for	the	Gulf	of	Maine

ha	 hectare

HCFCs	 hydrochloroflorocarbons

Hg	 mercury
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IEA	 International	Energy	Agency

IUCN	 World	Conservation	Union	(International	Union	for	the	Conservation	of		
	 Nature	and	Natural	Resources)

K	 Potassium

km	 kilometre

l	 litre

lbs	 pounds

m3	 cubic	metre

MDGs	 Millennium	Development	Goals

MEME	 multiple	exposures–multiple	effects

mg	 milligram

MSW	 municipal	solid	waste

N
2
	 nitrogen

NAAEC		 North	American	Agreement	on	Environmental	Cooperation

NAAQO		 National	Ambient	Air	Quality	Objectives	(Canada)

NAAQS	 National	Ambient	Air	Quality	Standards	(US)

NAFTA		 North	American	Free	Trade	Agreement

NATS	 North	American	Transportation	Statistics	Interchange

NEON	 National	Ecological	Observatory	Network	(US)

NGO	 Non-governmental	organization

NIRO	 National	Indicators	and	Reporting	Office	(Canada)

NO
x
	 nitrogen	oxides

NO
2
	 nitrogen	dioxide

NO
3
	 nitrate

NOAA	 National	Oceanic	and	Atmospheric	Administration	(US)

NPL	 Superfund	National	Priorities	List	(US)

NPRI	 National	Pollutant	Release	Inventory	(Canada)

NRDC	 Natural	Resources	Defense	Council

NRTEE	 National	Round	Table	on	the	Environment	and	the	Economy	(Canada)

O
3
	 ozone

ODA	 official	development	assistance

ODP	 ozone-depleting	potential

ODS	 ozone	depleting	substances

OECD	 Organization	for	Economic	Co-operation	and	Development

P	 phosphorous

Pb	 lead

PBTs	 persistent	bioaccumulative	toxics

PCB	 polychlorinated	biphenyl

PCSD	 President’s	Council	on	Sustainable	Development	(US)

PM	 particulate	matter

PM
10

		 particulate	matter	with	an	aerodynamic	diameter	less	than	101micrometer

PM
2.5

		 particulate	matter	with	an	aerodynamic	diameter	less	than	2.51micrometer		
	 (fine	particulate)

POPs	 persistent	organic	pollutants

ppb	 parts	per	billion

PPP	 purchasing	power	parities

PRTR	 Pollutant	Release	and	Transfer	Register
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PSR	 pressure-state-response

RCRA	 Resource	Conservation	and	Recovery	Act	(US)

Rn	 radon

RPA	 Resource	Planning	Act	(US)

SD	 sustainable	development

SDI	Group	 Interagency	Working	Group	on	Sustainable	Development	Indicators	(US)

SFI	 Sustainable	Forestry	Initiative

SIDA	 Swedish	International	Development	Agency

SO
x
	 sulphur	oxides

SO
2
	 sulphur	dioxide

SO
42

	 sulphate

SOE	 State-of-the-environment

SOLEC	 State	of	the	Lakes	Ecosystem	Conference

SUV	 sports	utility	vehicle

TEEI	 transportation,	energy,	and	environment	indicators

TRI	 Toxics	Release	Inventory	(US)

μg	 microgram

UNDP	 United	Nations	Development	Programme

UNEP	 United	Nations	Environment	Programme

UNFCCC	 United	Nations	Framework	Convention	on	Climate	Change

USLE	 universal	soil	loss	equation

VMT	 vehicle	miles	travelled

VOC	 volatile	organic	compounds

WCED	 World	Commission	on	Environment	and	Development

WHO	 World	Health	Organization

WRI	 World	Resources	Institute

WSSD	 World	Summit	on	Sustainable	Development
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appendix 2: Data Sources  
for Selected Issues

 General

Internat�onal	

OECD.	2002.	OECD Env�ronmental Data—Compend�um 
�00�.	Paris:	Environmental	Performance	and	Infor-
mation	Division,	OECD	Environment	Directorate,	
Working	Group	on	Environmental	Information	
and	Outlooks	(WGEIO):	http://www.oecd.org/
document/21/0,2340,en_2649_34303_2516565_1_
1_1_1,00.html.

OECD.	2001.	OECD Env�ronmental Ind�cators: Towards 
Susta�nable Development.	Paris:	Organisation	for	
Economic	Co-operation	and	Development.

WRI.	2004.	EarthTrends: The Env�ronmental Informat�on 
Portal.	World	Resources	Institute,	UNEP,	The	World	
Bank,	The	Netherlands	Ministry	of	Foreign	Affairs,	
SIDA,	UNDP,	The	Rasmussen	Foundation:	http://
earthtrends.wri.org/miscell/aboutus.cfm?theme=0.	
Viewed	18	May	2004.

UNEP.	2002.	GEO Data Portal Home.	United	Nations	
Environment	Programme:	http://gridca.grid.unep.
ch/geoportal/.

FAOSTAT.	2004.	FAO Stat�st�cal Databases.	Food	and	
Agriculture	Organization	of	the	United	Nations:	
http://apps.fao.org/default.jsp.

Canada	

EC.	2003.	Env�ronmental S�gnals: Canada’s Nat�onal 
Env�ronmental Ind�cator Ser�es �003.	Environment	
Canada:	http://www.ec.gc.ca/soer-ree/English/Indica-
tor_series/default.cfm#pic.	Viewed	8	June	2004.

NRTEE.	2003.	Env�ronment and Susta�nable Development 
Ind�cators for Canada.	National	Round	Table	on	the	
Environment	and	the	Economy:	http://www.nrtee-
trnee.ca/eng/programs/Current_Programs/SDIndica-
tors/ESDI-Report/ESDI-Report_IntroPage_E.htm.

Statistics	Canada.	2003.	Human Act�v�ty and the Env�ron-
ment: Annual Stat�st�cs �003.	Catalogue	no.	16-201-
XIE.	Statistics	Canada:	http://www.statcan.ca/eng-
lish/ads/16-201-XPE/index.htm.

Government	of	Canada.	2002.	Susta�nable Develop-
ment: A Canad�an Perspect�ve.	The	Earth	Sum-
mit	2002.	Canadian	Secretariat:	http://www.
canada2002earthsummit.gc.ca/canada_at_wssd/cana-
dian_perspective_e.pdf.

OECD.	2004.	OECD Env�ronmental Performance Rev�ews: 
Canada.	Paris:	Organisation	for	Economic	Co-opera-
tion	and	Development.

EC.	2001.	Track�ng Key Env�ronmental Issues. Environment	
Canada:	Http://Www.Ec.Gc.Ca/TKEI/Eng_Final.
Pdf.

Boyd,	David	R.	2001.	Canada vs. the OECD: An Env�ron-
mental Compar�son.	University	of	Victoria:	Eco-
Research	Chair	of	Environmental	Law	and	Policy,	
http://www.environmentalindicators.com/htdocs/
PDF/Pgs1-10.pdf.

EC.	1996.	The	State	of	Canada’s	Environment—1996.	
In:	Conserv�ng Canada’s Natural Legacy.	CD-ROM:	
En21-54-1996-MRC.	Environment	Canada.

EC.	SOE Infobase.	Environment	Canada,	National	Indica-
tors	and	Reporting	Office:	http://www.ec.gc.ca/soer-
ree/English/default.cfm.

Un�ted States	

US	EPA.	2003.	Draft Report on the Env�ronment.	Envi-
ronmental	Indicators	Initiative,	US	Environmental	
Protection	Agency:	http://www.epa.gov/indicators/
roe/,	Viewed	18	June	2004.

Heinz	Center.	2002.	The State of the Nat�on’s Ecosystems: 
Measur�ng the Lands, Waters, and L�v�ng Resources of 
the Un�ted States.	H.	John	Heinz	III	Center	for	Sci-
ence,	Economics	and	the	Environment:	http://www.
heinzctr.org/ecosystems/intro/toc.shtml.

US	Census	Bureau.	2002.	Stat�st�cal Abstracts of the Un�ted 
States, �00� and �003:	http://www.census.gov/prod/
www/statistical-abstract-02.html.

CGER	(Committee	to	Evaluate	Indicators	for	Monitor-
ing	Aquatic	and	Terrestrial	Environments,	Board	
on	Environmental	Studies	and	Toxicology,	Water	
Science	and	Technology	Board,	Commission	on	
Geosciences,	Environment,	and	Resources).	National	
Research	Council.	2000. Ecolog�cal Ind�cators for the 
Nat�on.	Washington	DC:	National	Academy	Press,	
http://books.nap.edu/books/0309068452/html/1.
html#pagetop.

US	Census	Bureau.	2004.	Stat�st�cal Abstracts of the Un�ted 
States: Uncle Sam’s reference shelf, m�n� h�stor�cal stat�s-
t�cs:	http://www.census.gov/statab/www/minihs.html.

CEQ.	1997.	Env�ronmental Qual�ty, The World W�de Web: 
The ���� Report of the Counc�l on Env�ronmental 
Qual�ty. Washington	DC:	The	White	House,	Council	
on	Environmental	Quality.

US	EPA.	Environmental	Indicators	Initiative.	US	En-
vironmental	Protection	Agency:	http://www.epa.
gov/indicators/.

 Drivers

Population

Internat�onal	

UN	DESA.	2003.	World Populat�on Prospects: The �00� 
Rev�s�on Populat�on Database.	United	Nations	Popula-
tion	Division:	http://esa.un.org/unpp/.

PRB.	2004.	Population	Reference	Bureau.	Home	Page:	
http://www.prb.org/.

Canada	

Statistics	Canada.	2001.	2001	Census of Canada:	http://
www12.statcan.ca/english/census01/home/index.cfm.

Un�ted States	

US	Census	Bureau.	2002.	Census	2000	Gateway:	http://
www.census.gov/main/www/cen2000.html.
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GDP and Consumption

Internat�onal	

WB.	2004.	World Development Ind�cators.	WDI	2004	CD-
ROM.	World	Bank	Group:	http://www.worldbank.
org/data/wdi2004/cdrom/.

EIU.	2004.	Country Reports.	Economist	Intelligence	Unit:	
http://www.eiu.com/site_info.asp?info_name=ps_
country_reports&entry1=psNav&infositelayout=site_
info_nav_ha,	Viewed	17	June	2004.

Canada	

Statistics	Canada.	2004.	Canada: Econom�c and F�nanc�al 
Data:	http://www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb/dsbbcan.
htm.

Un�ted States	

BEA.	2004.	US Econom�c Accounts.	US	Department	of	
Commerce,	Bureau	of	Economic	Analysis:	http://
www.bea.gov/.

Wagner,	L.	A.	2002.	Mater�als �n the Economy—Mater�al 
Flows, Scarc�ty, and the Env�ronment.	US	Geological	
Survey,	Circular1221:	http://pubs.usgs.gov/circ/2002/
c1221/c1221-508.pdf.

Matthews	and	others	2000.	We�ght of Nat�ons: Mater�al 
Outflows From Industr�al Econom�es.	World	Re-
sources	Institute:	http://materials.wri.org/pubs_pdf.
cfm?PubID=3023.

energy and Minerals

Internat�onal	

IEA:	Key World Energy Stat�st�cs—�00� Ed�t�on:	http://li-
brary.iea.org/dbtw-wpd/bookshop/add.aspx?id=144.

EIA.	2004.	Internat�onal Total Pr�mary Energy and Related 
Informat�on. Energy Informat�on Adm�n�strat�on, Na-
t�onal Energy Informat�on Center: http://www.eia.doe.
gov/emeu/international/total.html#IntlConsumption.	

North Amer�ca	

EIA.	2004.	Country Analys�s Br�ef—North Amer�ca.	Energy	
Information	Administration:	http://www.eia.doe.
gov/emeu/cabs/cabsna.html.

EIA.	2002.	North Amer�ca: The Energy P�cture: Energy	
Information	Administration,	North	American	Energy	
Working	Group:	http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/
northamerica/engindex.htm#_VPID_1.

Canada 

Statistics	Canada.	2004.	Canadian	System	of	Environmen-
tal	and	Resource	Accounts:	Material	and	Energy	Flow	
Accounts.	In	The Da�ly,	8	December:	http://www.
statcan.ca/Daily/English/041208/d041208d.htm.

NRCan.	2004.	Energy Use Data Handbook, ���0 and 
���� to �00�.	Natural	Resources	Canada,	Office	
of	Energy	Efficiency,	Data	and	Analysis:	http://oee.
nrcan.gc.ca/neud/dpa/datae/Handbook04/Datahand-
book2004.pdf.

NRCan.	2004.	Energy Effic�ency Trends �n Canada, ���0–
�00�. Natural	Resources	Canada	http://oee.nrcan.
gc.ca/neud/dpa/datae/Trends04/Trends2004.pdf.	

Statistics	Canada.	2003.	Energy Stat�st�cs Handbook.	http://
www.statcan.ca/english/ads/57-601-XIE/.	

	 Statistics	Canada.	2002.	Report on Energy Supply-De-
mand �n Canada.	http://www.statcan.ca:8096/bsolc/
english/bsolc?catno=57-003-X.

Un�ted States	

EIA.	2003.	Annual Energy Rev�ew, �00�.	Washington	DC:	
Energy	Information	Administration,	Office	of	Energy	
Markets	and	End	Use,	US	Department	of	Energy:	
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/aer/pdf/03842002.pdf.

EIA.	1995.	Energy-Intensity	Indicators	for	the	US	
Economy,	by	Sector.	In	Measur�ng Energy Effic�ency 
In The Un�ted States’ Economy: A Beg�nn�ng.	En-
ergy	Information	Administration,	Office	of	Energy	
Markets	and	End	Use,	US	Department	of	Energy:	
Washington,	DC:	http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/ef-
ficiency/eefig_exsum.htm.

SMR.	2003.	F�rst Approx�mat�on Report of the Susta�nable 
M�nerals Roundtable.	Sustainable	Minerals	Round-
table:	http://www.unr.edu/mines/smr/Report.html.

Transportation

Internat�onal	

IRF.	2004.	World Road Stat�st�cs.	Washington	DC:	Inter-
national	Road	Federation:	http://www.irfnet.org/wrs.
asp.	

North Amer�ca	

Statistics	Canada.	2000.	North Amer�can Transportat�on �n 
F�gures	(50-501-XIE).	US	Department	of	Trans-
portation,	Bureau	of	Transportation	Statistics,	US	
Department	of	Commerce,	Census	Bureau;	Statis-
tics	Canada;	Transport	Canada;	Instituto	Mexicano	
del	Transporte;	Instituto	Nacional	de	Estadística,	
Geografía	e	Informática;	and	Secretaría	de	Comuni-
caciones	y	Transportes:	http://www.statcan.ca/english/
freepub/50-501-XIE/free.htm.

GRIMES.	2004.	Automob�le Mob�l�ty Data Compend�um.	
Université	Laval,	Interdisciplinary	Research	Group	
on	Mobility,	Environment	and	Safety	(GRIMES):	
http://www.grimes.ulaval.ca/anglais/.

APTA.	2003.	�003 Publ�c Transportat�on Fact Book.	54th	
Edition.	Washington	DC:	American	Public	Transpor-
tation	Association.

Canada

Transport	Canada.	2004.	Susta�nable Development Strategy, 
�00�–�00�.	http://www.tc.gc.ca/programs/environ-
ment/SD/sds0406/keyissues.htm.

NRCan.	2003.	Energy Use Data Handbook, ���0 and 
���� to �00�.	http://oee.nrcan.gc.ca/neud/dpa/data_
e/Datahandbook2003.pdf.
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Schingh,	Marie,	Érik	Brunet,	and	Patrick	Gosselin.	2003.	
Motor Veh�cle Fuel Effic�ency In�t�at�ve: Canad�an 
New L�ght-Duty Veh�c�les: Trends �n fuel consumpt�on 
and character�st�cs (����–����).	Natural	Resources	
Canada,	Office	of	Energy	Efficiency:	http://oee.
nrcan.gc.ca/english/programs/Doc5e.cfm#06.

Kohn,	Harold	M.	N.d.	Factors Affect�ng Urban Tran-
s�t R�dersh�p.	Statistics	Canada	catalogue	number	
53F0003-XIE:	http://www.statcan.ca/english/
research/53F0003XIE/53F0003XIE.pdf.

Gilbert,	Richard,	Neal	Irwin,	Brian	Hollingworth,	and	
Pamela	Blais.	2002.	Susta�nable Transportat�on 
Performance Ind�cators (STPI): Report on Phase 3:	The	
Centre	for	Sustainable	Transportation:	http://www.
cstctd.org/CSTadobefiles/STPI%20Phase%203%20fi
nal%20report.pdf.	

Statistics	Canada.	2004.	Canad�an Veh�cle Survey, Annual, 
�003.	Statistics	Canada,	Transportation	Division:	
http://www.statcan.ca/english/freepub/53-223-
XIE/53-223-XIE2003000.pdf.

CUTA.	2004.	Canad�an Urban Transport Assoc�at�on “Fact 
Book”.	http://www.cutaactu.on.ca/.

Centre	for	Sustainable	Transportation.	2002.	Sustainable	
Transportation	Monitor.	http://www.cstctd.org/
CSTadobefiles/STM7%20English.pdf,	and	http://
www.cstctd.org/CSTadobefiles/STM7%20English.
pdf.

Un�ted States 

EIA.	2003.	Annual Energy Rev�ew, �00�.	Washington	DC:	
Energy	Information	Administration,	Office	of	Energy	
Markets	and	End	Use,	US	Department	of	Energy:	
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/aer/pdf/03842002.pdf.

APTA.	2003.	�003 Publ�c Transportat�on Fact Book.	54th	
Edition.	Washintgon	DC:	American	Public	Transpor-
tation	Association.

APTA.	2004.	Trans�t Stat�st�cs.	American	Public	Transpor-
tation	Association:	http://www.apta.com/research/
stats/#A2.

APTA.	n.d.	The Benefits of Publ�c Transportat�on Mob�l�ty 
for Amer�ca’s Small Urban and Rural Commun�t�es.	
American	Public	Transportation	Association,:	http://
www.publictransportation.org/pdf/rural.pdf.	

FTA.	2002.	Nat�onal Trans�t Database: Nat�onal Trans�t 
Summar�es and Trends for the �00� Report Year:	Fed-
eral	Transit	Administration:	http://www.ntdprogram.
com/NTD/NTST/2002/PDFFiles2002%20Nationa
l%20Transit%20Summaries%20and%20Trends%20
(NTST).pdf.

US	EPA.	1999.	Ind�cators of the Env�ronmental Impacts of 
Transportat�on, Updated Second Ed�t�on	(EPA	230-R-
001).	Washington	DC:	US	Environmental	Protection	
Agency:http://www.epa.gov/otaq/transp/99indict.pdf.

BTS.	2004.	Nat�onal Transportat�on Stat�st�cs �003. 
Washington	DC:	Bureau	of	Transportation	Statistics:	
http://www.bts.gov/publications/national_transporta-
tion_statistics/2003/index.html.

 Pollution Issues

Climate Change

Internat�onal	

UNFCCC.	N.d.	Greenhouse Gas Inventory Database 
(GHG): On-l�ne searchable database of GHG �nven-
tory data. United	Nations	Framework	Convention	
on	Climate	Change:	http://ghg.unfccc.int/default1.
htf?time=06%3A43%3A24+PM.

Marland,	G.,	T.A.	Boden,	and	R.J.	Andres.	2003.	Global,	
Regional,	and	National	Fossil	Fuel	CO

2
	Emissions.	

In	Trends: A Compend�um of Data on Global Change. 
Oak	Ridge	National	Laboratory,	US	Department	of	
Energy,	Oak	Ridge,	Tenn.,	USA:	Carbon	Dioxide	
Information	Analysis	Center,	http://cdiac.esd.ornl.
gov/trends/trends.htm.

IEA.	2004.	CO
�
 Em�ss�ons from Fuel Combust�on ����-

�00�—�00� Ed�t�on:	http://www.iea.org/dbtw-wpd/
bookshop/add.aspx?id=36.

Canada 

EC.	2003.	Canada’s Greenhouse Gas Inventory ���0–�00�.	
Information	on	Greenhouse	Gas	Sources	and	Sinks,	
Greenhouse	Gas	Division,	Environment	Canada:	
http://www.ec.gc.ca/pdb/ghg/1990_01_report/fore-
word_e.cfm.

NRCan.	2004.	Energy Effic�ency Trends �n Canada, ���0–
�00�.	Natural	Resources	Canada:	http://oee.nrcan.
gc.ca/neud/dpa/datae/Trends04/Trends2004.pdf.

CCME.	2003.	Cl�mate, Nature, People: Ind�cators of 
Canada’s Chang�ng Cl�mate.	Winnipeg,	Manitoba:	
Canadian	Council	of	Ministers	of	the	Environment:	
http://www.ccme.ca/assets/pdf/cc_ind_full_doc_
e.pdf.

EC.	2002.	Adjusted H�stor�cal Canad�an Cl�mate Data 
(AHCCD): Version	December	2002.	Environment	
Canada	2002:	http://www.cccma.bc.ec.gc.ca/hccd/.

EC.	2004.	Temperature & Prec�p�tat�on �n H�stor�cal 
Perspect�ve, Spr�ng �00�.	Environment	Canada,	Cli-
mate	Monitoring	and	Data	Interpretation	Division	
(CCRM):	Climate	Trends	and	Variations	Bulletin,	
National	Summary:	http://www.msc-smc.ec.gc.
ca/ccrm/bulletin/national_e.cfm.

Un�ted States	

US	EPA.	2004.	Inventory of US Greenhouse Gas Em�ss�ons 
and S�nks: ���0–�00�.	US	Environmental	Protection	
Agency:	http://yosemite.epa.gov/oar/globalwarming.
nsf/content/ResourceCenterPublicationsGHGEmis-
sionsUSEmissionsInventory2004.html.

EIA.	2003.	Annual Energy Rev�ew, �00�.	Washington	DC:	
Energy	Information	Administration,	Office	of	Energy	
Markets	and	End	Use,	US	Department	of	Energy:	
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/aer/pdf/03842002.pdf.

NCDC,	and	NOAA.	2004.	Un�ted States: Cl�mate Sum-
mary.	June	2004.	Ashville,	NC:	National	Climatic	
Data	Center,	National	Oceanic	and	Atmospheric	
Administration:	http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/cli-
mate/research/cag3/NA.html.
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Internat�onal

UNEP.	2004.	The Ozone Secretar�at.	Nairobi,	Kenya:	
United	Nations	Environment	Programme:	http://
www.unep.org/ozone/index.asp.

UNEP.	2002.	Product�on and Consumpt�on of Ozone-
Deplet�ng Substances under the Montreal Protocol, 
����—�000. Nairobi,	Kenya:	UNEP	Ozone	Secre-
tariat:	http://www.unep.ch/ozone/pdfs/15-year-data-
report.pdf.

WOUDC.	N.d.	Global Atmosphere Watch.	World	Ozone	
and	Ultraviolet	Radiation	Data	Centre:	http://www.
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WMO.	2002.	Sc�ent�fic Assessment of Ozone Deplet�on: 
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Global	Ozone	Research	and	Monitoring	Project—Re-
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MSC.	2002.	Exper�mental Stud�es D�v�s�on, World Ozone 
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